

**Report of the State Board of Education  
Committee of the Full Board  
September 10, 2020**

The State Board of Education Committee of the Full Board met at 9:11 a.m. on Thursday, September 10, 2020, in the State Board of Education Room, #1-104, of the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, Austin, Texas. Attendance was noted as follows:

Present: Keven Ellis, chair; Lawrence A. Allen, Jr.; Donna Bahorich; Barbara Cargill; Ruben Cortez, Jr.; Aicha Davis; Pat Hardy; Pam Little; Tom Maynard; Sue Melton-Malone; Ken Mercer; Georgina C. Pérez; Marisa B. Perez-Diaz; Matt Robinson; Marty Rowley

**Public Testimony**

The Committee of the Full Board heard public testimony on agenda item #1. Information regarding the individuals who presented public testimony is included in the discussion of that item.

**ACTION ITEM**

**1. Consideration of the Commissioner of Education’s Generation 25 Open-Enrollment Charter School Proposals**

(Board agenda page I-95)  
[Official agenda item #12]

Public testimony was provided by the following individuals:

NAME: Starlee Coleman  
AFFILIATION: Texas Public Charter Schools Association

NAME: Daiana Lambrecht  
AFFILIATION: Rocketship Public Schools

NAME: Rolinda Schmidt  
AFFILIATION: Texas Association of School Boards

NAME: Perla Vidales  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Ray Tijerina  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Kim Truss  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Inga Cotton  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: MerryLynn Gerstenschlager  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Lisa McDaniel  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Lisa Cooley Thomas  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Sharon Griffin  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Jason Colon  
AFFILIATION: Rocketship Public Schools

NAME: Paul Dirden  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Lorie Atwood  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Yvette Leno  
AFFILIATION: Heritage Classical Academy

NAME: Carino Cortez  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Kim Martinic  
AFFILIATION: Texas State Teacher Association

NAME: Chloe Sikes  
AFFILIATION: Intercultural Development Research Association

NAME: Ana Molina  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Robert Nickell  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Victoria Rico  
AFFILIATION: The George W. Brackenridge Foundation

NAME: Rosemary Scott  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Peyton Wolcott  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Rose Garcia  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Jim Chadwell  
AFFILIATION: Eagle Mountain-Saginaw Independent School District (ISD)

NAME: David Dunn  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Sandra Rivera  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Ty Davidson  
AFFILIATION: Austin ISD

NAME: Arati Singh  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Tom Sage  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Criselda Occhiuzzi  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Tracey Cortez  
AFFILIATION: Navarro High School

NAME: Laurie Bricker  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Alexas Perez  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Samille Palm  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Sarah Johnson  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Laiza Vidales  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Kevin Brown  
AFFILIATION: Texas Association of School Administrators

NAME: Ruth York  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Bridget Galvan  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Terrance Jones  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Sergio Alaniz  
AFFILIATION: Brillante Academy

NAME: Andrew Flores  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Michael Lee  
AFFILIATION: Texas Association of Rural Schools

NAME: Magdalena Leyva  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Lori Kirkpatrick  
AFFILIATION: Coalition for Equity in Public Education

NAME: Rose Mary Neshyba  
AFFILIATION: Lake Worth ISD

NAME: Walt Sims  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: David Anderson  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Ward Tisdale  
AFFILIATION: Texas First/Learn4Life

NAME: Kenny Lu  
AFFILIATION: Self

NAME: Julie Hinaman  
AFFILIATION: Cypress-Fairbanks ISD Board of Trustees

NAME: Eric Wright  
AFFILIATION: Hays Consolidated ISD

NAME: Esperanza Orosco  
AFFILIATION: Hays Consolidated ISD

**MOTION:** *It was moved by Mr. Maynard and seconded by Mrs. Cargill to recommend that the State Board of Education review and take no action on the following proposed Generation 25 Subchapter D. Open-Enrollment Charter Schools scheduled to open in the 2021-2022 school year:*

*Brillante Academy (McAllen)*  
*CLEAR Public Charter School (San Marcos)*  
*Doral Academy of Texas (Buda)*  
*Heritage Classical Academy (Houston)*  
*Learn4Life-Austin (Austin)*  
*Prelude Preparatory Charter School (San Antonio)*  
*Rocketship Public Schools (Fort Worth)*  
*Royal Public Schools (San Antonio)*

Invited testimony was provided by the following individuals:

NAME:	Aaron Brenner
AFFILIATION:	Brillante Academy
NAME:	Daniel West
AFFILIATION:	Brillante Academy
NAME:	Jason Harris
AFFILIATION:	CLEAR Public Charter School
NAME:	Jeremy Jones
AFFILIATION:	CLEAR Public Charter School
NAME:	Krista Piferrer
AFFILIATION:	Doral Academy of Texas
NAME:	TaLisa Wilson
AFFILIATION:	Doral Academy of Texas
NAME:	Stuart Saunders
AFFILIATION:	Heritage Classical Academy
NAME:	Kathryn van der Pol
AFFILIATION:	Heritage Classical Academy
NAME:	Kenya Jackson
AFFILIATION:	Learn4Life-Austin
NAME:	Wayne Knox
AFFILIATION:	Learn4Life-Austin
NAME:	Lauren Lewis
AFFILIATION:	Prelude Preparatory Charter School
NAME:	Kim Munoz
AFFILIATION:	Prelude Preparatory Charter School
NAME:	SaJade Miller
AFFILIATION:	Rocketship Public Schools
NAME:	Peter Philpott
AFFILIATION:	Rocketship Public Schools
NAME:	Soner Tarim
AFFILIATION:	Royal Public Schools
NAME:	Abelardo Saavedra
AFFILIATION:	Royal Public Schools

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Ms. Perez-Diaz, seconded by Mr. Cortez, and carried to divide the question.*

**VOTE:** *A vote was taken on the motion to review and take no action on Brillante Academy (McAllen). The motion carried with 9 members voting Aye and 5 members voting No as follows:*

<u>Aye:</u>	<i>Mr. Allen</i>	<i>Mr. Maynard</i>
	<i>Mrs. Bahorich</i>	<i>Mrs. Melton-Malone</i>
	<i>Mrs. Cargill</i>	<i>Mr. Mercer</i>
	<i>Ms. Hardy</i>	<i>Mr. Rowley</i>
	<i>Mrs. Little</i>	

<u>No:</u>	<i>Mr. Cortez</i>	<i>Ms. Perez-Diaz</i>
	<i>Ms. Davis</i>	<i>Dr. Robinson</i>
	<i>Ms. Pérez</i>	

**VOTE:** *A vote was taken on the motion to review and take no action on CLEAR Public Charter School (San Marcos). The motion carried with 8 members voting Aye and 7 members voting No as follows:*

<u>Aye:</u>	<i>Mr. Allen</i>	<i>Ms. Hardy</i>
	<i>Mrs. Bahorich</i>	<i>Mr. Maynard</i>
	<i>Mrs. Cargill</i>	<i>Mr. Mercer</i>
	<i>Dr. Ellis</i>	<i>Mr. Rowley</i>

<u>No:</u>	<i>Mr. Cortez</i>	<i>Ms. Pérez</i>
	<i>Ms. Davis</i>	<i>Ms. Perez-Diaz</i>
	<i>Mrs. Little</i>	<i>Dr. Robinson</i>
	<i>Mrs. Melton-Malone</i>	

**VOTE:** *A vote was taken on the motion to review and take no action on Doral Academy of Texas (Buda). The motion carried with 8 members voting Aye and 7 members voting No as follows:*

<u>Aye:</u>	<i>Mr. Allen</i>	<i>Ms. Hardy</i>
	<i>Mrs. Bahorich</i>	<i>Mr. Maynard</i>
	<i>Mrs. Cargill</i>	<i>Mr. Mercer</i>
	<i>Dr. Ellis</i>	<i>Mr. Rowley</i>

<u>No:</u>	<i>Mr. Cortez</i>	<i>Ms. Pérez</i>
	<i>Ms. Davis</i>	<i>Ms. Perez-Diaz</i>
	<i>Mrs. Little</i>	<i>Dr. Robinson</i>
	<i>Mrs. Melton-Malone</i>	

**VOTE:** A vote was taken on the motion to review and take no action on Heritage Classical Academy (Houston). The motion failed with 6 members voting Aye and 8 members voting No as follows:

<u>Aye:</u>	Mrs. Bahorich Mrs. Cargill Ms. Hardy	Mr. Maynard Mr. Mercer Mr. Rowley
<u>No:</u>	Mr. Allen Mr. Cortez Ms. Davis Mrs. Little	Mrs. Melton-Malone Ms. Pérez Ms. Perez-Diaz Dr. Robinson

**VOTE:** A vote was taken on the motion to review and take no action on Learn4Life-Austin (Austin). The motion carried with 9 members voting Aye and 5 members voting No as follows:

<u>Aye:</u>	Mr. Allen Mrs. Bahorich Mrs. Cargill Ms. Hardy Mrs. Little	Mr. Maynard Mrs. Melton-Malone Mr. Mercer Mr. Rowley
<u>No:</u>	Mr. Cortez Ms. Davis Ms. Pérez	Ms. Perez-Diaz Dr. Robinson

**VOTE:** A vote was taken on the motion to review and take no action on Prelude Preparatory Charter School (San Antonio). The motion carried with 9 members voting Aye and 5 members voting No as follows:

<u>Aye:</u>	Mr. Allen Mrs. Bahorich Mrs. Cargill Ms. Hardy Mrs. Little	Mr. Maynard Mrs. Melton-Malone Mr. Mercer Mr. Rowley
<u>No:</u>	Mr. Cortez Ms. Davis Ms. Pérez	Ms. Perez-Diaz Dr. Robinson

**VOTE:** A vote was taken on the motion to review and take no action on Rocketship Public Schools (Fort Worth). The motion failed with 2 members voting Aye and 12 members voting No as follows:

<u>Aye:</u>	Mrs. Cargill	Ms. Hardy
<u>No:</u>	Mr. Allen	Mrs. Melton-Malone
	Mrs. Bahorich	Mr. Mercer
	Mr. Cortez	Ms. Pérez
	Ms. Davis	Ms. Perez-Diaz
	Mrs. Little	Dr. Robinson
	Mr. Maynard	Mr. Rowley

**VOTE:** A vote was taken on the motion to review and take no action on Royal Public Schools (San Antonio). The motion carried with 9 members voting Aye and 5 members voting No as follows:

<u>Aye:</u>	Mr. Allen	Mr. Maynard
	Mrs. Bahorich	Mrs. Melton-Malone
	Mrs. Cargill	Mr. Mercer
	Ms. Hardy	Mr. Rowley
	Mrs. Little	
<u>No:</u>	Mr. Cortez	Ms. Perez-Diaz
	Ms. Davis	Dr. Robinson
	Ms. Pérez	

**MOTION:** It was moved by Ms. Perez-Diaz and seconded by Mr. Cortez to recommend that the State Board of Education take affirmative action to veto Heritage Classical Academy (Houston) and Rocketship Public Schools (Fort Worth).

**MOTION AND VOTE:** It was moved by Mr. Rowley, seconded by Mr. Maynard, and carried to divide the question.

**VOTE:** A vote was taken on the motion to veto Heritage Classical Academy (Houston). The motion carried with 8 members voting Aye and 6 members voting No as follows:

<u>Aye:</u>	Mr. Allen	Mrs. Melton-Malone
	Mr. Cortez	Ms. Pérez
	Ms. Davis	Ms. Perez-Diaz
	Mrs. Little	Dr. Robinson
<u>No:</u>	Mrs. Bahorich	Mr. Maynard
	Mrs. Cargill	Mr. Mercer
	Ms. Hardy	Mr. Rowley



**VOTE:** A vote was taken on the motion to veto Rocketship Public Schools (Fort Worth). The motion carried with 12 members voting Aye and 2 members voting No as follows:

<u>Aye:</u>	Mr. Allen	Mrs. Melton-Malone
	Mrs. Bahorich	Mr. Mercer
	Mr. Cortez	Ms. Pérez
	Ms. Davis	Ms. Perez-Diaz
	Mrs. Little	Dr. Robinson
	Mr. Maynard	Mr. Rowley

<u>No:</u>	Mrs. Cargill	Ms. Hardy
------------	--------------	-----------

The committee continued consideration of proposed new 19 TAC Chapter 115, Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills for Health Education, Subchapter A, Elementary, §§115.11-115.17, Subchapter B, Middle School, §§115.25-115.28, and Subchapter C, High School, §§115.37-115.39.

**MOTION AND VOTE:** It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mr. Mercer and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(2)(C) to read:

“identify barriers related to solving health problems and ways to overcome barriers”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mrs. Cargill and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education strike §115.27(b)(2)(D).

**MOTION AND VOTE:** It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mr. Mercer and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(3)(A) to read:

“identify and analyze different emotions and their causal thoughts in self ~~and others~~”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mrs. Cargill and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(3)(B) to read:

“analyze the relationship between thoughts, feelings, and behaviors and demonstrate ~~describe and apply~~ healthy techniques for managing reactions in times of emotional stress;”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mr. Mercer and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(3)(D) to read:

“demonstrate perspective-taking and communication skills in building and maintaining healthy relationships and determining when and how to end unhealthy relationships”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mrs. Cargill and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(3)(F) to read:

“analyze and demonstrate appropriate ways to ~~show disapproval of~~ discourage inconsiderate and disrespectful behavior, including in school; and”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Cargill, seconded by Mr. Mercer and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.26(b)(4) and §115.27(b)(4) to add a new student expectation to read:*

“Create and discuss personal life goals that one wishes to achieve and consider the financial impact of graduating from high school, having a full-time job, and waiting until marriage if one plans to have children.”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Ms. Pérez and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(4)(C) to read:*

“identify decision-making skills that promote individual, family, and community mental health.”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Ms. Pérez, seconded by Mr. Cortez and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(5)(B) to read:*

“explain how adolescent brain development influences cognitive processing, emotions, and decision-making ~~identify how adverse childhood experiences such as abuse, neglect, and trauma can impact brain development;~~”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Ms. Pérez, seconded by Mrs. Cargill and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(5) by adding a new student expectation as follows:*

“Discuss the influence of childhood trauma and how to recognize, process, and overcome negative events”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mrs. Cargill and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education strike §115.27(b)(7)(A).*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mr. Maynard and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(7)(E) to read:*

“~~explain ways to use dietary information to help self and others~~ identify and practice strategies for choosing healthy foods and beverages in diverse social environments, including at home, school, and dining out”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mr. Mercer and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(10)(A) to read:*

“analyze the impact of moderate physical activity and healthy dietary practices in the prevention of obesity, heart disease, and diabetes”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mr. Mercer and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(10)(B) to read:*

“analyze risk factors that may lead to the development of chronic conditions and formulate strategies to reduce the likelihood of developing chronic conditions;”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mr. Mercer and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(10)(D) to read:*

“investigate and compare the differences in preparing and serving fresh food versus serving ready-prepared, processed foods safety concerns related to physical activity, food, and beverages”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mrs. Cargill and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(12)(A) to read:*

“analyze strategies for and the benefits of avoiding violence, gangs, weapons, ~~drugs~~, and human trafficking”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Cargill, seconded by Mr. Mercer and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education add a new §115.26(b)(13)(E) and §115.27(b)(13)(D) to read:*

“identify how technology is used to recruit or manipulate potential victims of sex trafficking”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Ms. Hardy and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(14)(B) to read:*

“analyze how exposure to family violence can influence ~~influences~~ behavior”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Ms. Hardy and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education strike §115.27(b)(17)(B).*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Ms. Hardy and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education strike §115.27(b)(17)(D).*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Ms. Hardy and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(18)(A) to read:*

“examine the effects and role of peer influence in ~~pressure on~~ decision making and problem solving regarding the use and misuse of alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mr. Mercer and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education strike §115.27(b)(18)(C).*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Ms. Hardy and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education strike §115.27(b)(19)(A).*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Ms. Hardy and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(19)(B) to read:*

“Develop and apply strategies in various scenarios, including demonstrating refusal skills, for avoiding alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs; and”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Ms. Hardy and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education strike §115.27(b)(19)(C).*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mr. Cortez, seconded by Ms. Perez-Diaz and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education add new “§115.27(b)(20)(H).*

“define and differentiate between sexual orientation and gender identity”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mr. Cortez and seconded by Ms. Perez-Diaz to recommend that the State Board of Education add new “§115.27(b)(20)(H) to read:*

“define and differentiate between sexual orientation and gender identity”

*The motion failed.*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mr. Cortez and seconded by Dr. Robinson to recommend that the State Board of Education add new “§115.27(b)(20)(H) to read:*

“explain the importance of treating all people with dignity and respect regardless of their sexual orientation or gender identity”

*The motion failed.*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mr. Rowley, seconded by Ms. Hardy and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education strike the term “committed” and add “legally recognized” §115.26(b)(20)(F), §115.27(b)(20)(G), §115.28(b)(20)(F). The motion failed.*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Little, seconded by Ms. Hardy and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education strike the term “committed relationships” from §115.26(b)(20)(F), §115.27(b)(20)(G), §115.28(b)(20)(F).*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Ms. Hardy and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.26(b)(21)(E), §115.27(b)(21)(F) and §115.28(b)(21)(F) to read:*

“describe how a healthy sense of self and making and respecting decisions regarding ~~can lead to~~ safe boundaries and limits ~~and~~ promote healthy dating or romantic relationships”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mr. Mercer, seconded by Ms. Hardy and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(21)(H) to read:*

“demonstrate how refusal skills can be used to set and reinforce limits and boundaries to avoid behaviors that increase sexual risk”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Cargill, seconded by Mr. Cortez and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(21)(D) to read:*

“identify protective strategies for avoiding unsafe situations that heighten the risk of sexual harassment, sexual abuse, sexual assault, sex trafficking, and teen dating violence”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Cargill, seconded by Mr. Cortez and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(21)(E) to read:*

“explain the importance of reporting to a parent or trusted adult sexual harassment, sexual abuse, sexual assault, sex trafficking, and dating violence involving self or others”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Ms. Perez-Diaz, seconded by Mr. Cortez and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education strike §115.27(b)(22)(I) to read:*

“define the emotional changes that may occur during and after pregnancy ~~related and~~ including postpartum ~~mood disorders~~ depression, and discuss ~~ways to~~ resources for seek help and support and treatment”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Cargill, seconded by Mr. Mercer and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education strike §115.27(b)(22)(G).*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mrs. Little and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education strike §115.27(b)(22)(A).*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mrs. Little and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education strike §115.27(b)(22)(B).*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mrs. Cargill and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(22)(C) to read:*

“compare and contrast the physical, hormonal, and emotional changes in males and females that occur during puberty and adolescence”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mr. Mercer and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(22)(H) to read:*

“describe the importance of telling a parent or trusted adult, obtaining early pregnancy testing, and seeking prenatal care if signs of pregnancy occur; and”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mrs. Cargill and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(23)(B) to read:*

“explain the short- and long-term educational, financial, and social impacts of pregnancy on teen parents, the child, families, and society”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mrs. Cargill and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education strike §115.27(b)(23)(C).*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mrs. Cargill and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(23)(D) to read:*

“identify the ~~difference~~ differences between bacterial and viral sexually transmitted diseases (STDs) and sexually transmitted infections (STIs), including long-term or lifetime effects such as infertility, ~~and, cancer, and sexually transmitted diseases (STDs)~~”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education add “STD” before “STI” in §115.27(b)(23)(E), (F), and (G).*

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mr. Mercer and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(23)(H) to read:*

“identify community resources, and a minor's right to consent under certain circumstances, and the importance of parent or trusted adult support for STD and STI testing and treatment”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Little, seconded by Mr. Rowley, and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(23)(E) and §115.38(b)(23)(D) to read:*

“describe various modes of transmission of STDs and STIs, including skin-to-skin contact, and the exchange of bodily fluids through sexual contact ~~oral sex, vaginal sex, and anal sex~~”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Ms. Hardy and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(23)(J) to read:*

“~~identify support from parents and trusted adults to be abstinent from sexual activity and create strategies for building peer support to be abstinent~~ ~~communicate the importance of practicing abstinence and seeking support from parents, trusted adults, and peers to identify ways one can show they care for a person that do not include sexual activity~~”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(23)(L) to read:*

“analyze the effectiveness and the risks and failure rates (human-use reality rates) of condoms and other contraceptive methods in the prevention of STDs, STIs and pregnancy”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mrs. Bahorich, seconded by Mrs. Cargill and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(23)(N) to read:*

“~~research and explain the potential~~ benefits of abstinence from sexual activity such as increased self-esteem, self-confidence, and student academic achievement”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mr. Mercer, seconded by Mrs. Cargill, and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(23)(P) and §115.28(b)(23)(O) to read:*

“describe legal implications regarding sexual activity as it relates to minor persons, including legal age of consent, ~~to engage in sexual activity with another person~~ statutory rape, and aggravated sexual assault, sexual assault, and indecency with a child if the child is under 14 years of age regardless of consent; and”

**MOTION AND VOTE:** *It was moved by Mr. Maynard, seconded by Mrs. Cargill, and carried to recommend that the State Board of Education amend §115.27(b)(6)(E) to read:*

“discuss the ~~warning signs and~~ protective factors of suicide identified by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) ~~and the importance of telling a parent or trusted adult if one observes the warning signs in self or others;~~”

Dr. Ellis adjourned the meeting at 11:18 p.m.